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County of El Paso Purchasing Department 

 800 E. Overland Room 300 
 El Paso, Texas 79901  
  (915) 546-2048 / Fax: (915) 546-8180 

www.epcounty.com 
 

 
ADDENDUM 1 

 
 

To:  All Interested Bidders 
  
From:  Elvia Contreras, Formal Bid Buyer 
  
Date:  February 29, 2016 
  
Subject: Bid #16-011, Replace Cooling Towers at County Administrative Offices 

(MDR Building) 
 

 
 
This addendum is issued as a summary of the pre-bid conference held on 
Thursday, February, 25, 2016: 
  
 
1. Are you looking for a specific brand? 

 
RESPONSE: 
In order to avoid unnecessary modifications of piping, contractor shall replace 
the old units with a current production model EVAPCO USS-19-28. 

 
2. What is the best way to access the unit? 

 
RESPONSE: 
The east end of the building will be the shortest point. 

 
3. Disposal of the Units? 

 
RESPONSE: 
Sheriff’s Headquarters on 3850 Justice El Paso, Texas 79938 (Montana). 
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4. Working Hours? 
 
RESPONSE: 
The county does not have much down time, therefore towers should be 
assembled at vendor’s location.  Vendor will have three (3) to four (4) days 
maximum because the building cannot be closed. 
 

5. Is the control center going to be replaced? 
 
RESPONSE: 
No, just the towers. 

 
6. Attached are drawings of the existing units provided by EVAPCO, Inc. 
 
7. The County requires for mechanical floats to be used. 
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